Email from P Sandover in Response to Examiner’s
Questions

27 July 2020

Dear Duncan

| refer to my email to you of 20th July, to supplement the question responses to the Examiner,
in particular on Settlement Boundaries and that there was 'evidence of buildings having been
on the field at the East of Galmpton known as Kennel Field. The NPG wish to share with
the Examiner the attached historic mapping of 1777, 1842 and 1892 sourced by members of
the community as part of a Galmpton history project. The mapping shows that:

o Kennel Field is referred to on the 1777 Galmpton Estate map and the field has
a ‘tenement’ called ‘Cross’ leased by Richard Lidstone comprising a house, barn,
court, garden and orchard.

e Some buildings in Kennel Field appear on the 1842 Tithe Map and the 1892 Estate
Sales Map.

We hope this is of help to the Examiner.



